

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
		{IWS00001335}	Phase 2 witness statement of Shahid Ahmed
<b>Documents referred to in Shahid Ahmed's Phase 2 Witness Statement</b>			
0	SA/2	{IWS00001397}	Exhibit SA/2 - Floor Plan of Flat 156
5	SA/4	{IWS00001504}	Exhibit SA/4 - Letter from Shahid Ahmed to EMB about the service charges, heating issues and malfunctioning lifts.
6	SA/5	{IWS00001432}	Exhibit SA/5 - Letter from Shahid Ahmed to the EMB about rubbish, noise and security issues on 15th Floor
7	SA/6	{IWS00001383}	Exhibit SA/6 - Capita Symonds report on the failure of emergency lighting at Grenfell Tower
8	CST00001607	{CST00001607}	Email between KCTMO and Carl Stokes re Grenfell Tower Flat Doors-Leaseholder Responsibility to ensure Compliance with RRO
9	SA/7	{IWS00001354}	Exhibit SA/7 - Letter from Shahid Ahmed to EMB complaining about constant rubbish dumped on the 15th Floor.
10	SA/8	{IWS00001462}	Exhibit SA/8 - Investigation report on the long-standing complaints of the KCTMO by Maria Memoli
	SA/153	{IWS00001327}	Exhibit SA/153 - Email from Maria Memoli to Shahid Ahmed attaching a copy of the investigation report on the long-standing complaints of the KCTMO
11	SA/24	{IWS00001442}	Exhibit SA/24 - Letter dated 21 October 2010 from KCTMO to Shahid Ahmed regarding his complaint about the rubbish left by the chute.
	SA/27	{IWS00001444}	Exhibit SA/27 - Letter dated 19 November 2010 from Shahid Ahmed to the Estate Office regarding rubbish issue was still unresolved.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
12	SA/17	{IWS00001390}	Exhibit SA/17 -Email chain dated 31 August 2010 between Shahid Ahmed & RBKC requesting for a meter system for heating to be installed in Flat 156
13	SA/11	{IWS00001486}	Exhibit SA/11 - Email chain dated 26 July 2010 between GTLA discussing to send two letters to the Council about the future of Grenfell Tower and leaseholders and concerns about service charges.
	SA/21	{IWS00001386}	Exhibit SA/21 - GTLA Paper constitution drafted by Shahid Ahmed.
	SA/23	{IWS00001358}	Exhibit SA/23 - GTLA Management Structure
14	SA/79	{IWS00001332}	Exhibit SA/79 - Email chain dated 3 July 2013 between GTLA to Cllr Blakeman about the lack of trust in the consultation process and the delay in the Grenfell Tower regeneration project
17	RBK00000011	{RBK00000011}	Email from Jane Clifton to Keith Mott giving Official Recognition to Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association
	RBK00000010	{RBK00000010}	Email from Tunde Awoderu to Cllr Colledge regarding ' NEW CENTRAL HEATING SYSTEM LOCATED ON ROOF SERVING ALL FLATS.'
	SA/47	{IWS00001461}	Exhibit SA/47 - Email chain dated 22 April 2012 between GTLA, Daniel Wood, Robert Black & Robert Bryans regarding concerns to lift maintenance and breakdowns, request for lift breakdown costs and accounts and concerns over heating system
18	SA/13	{IWS00001497}	Exhibit SA/13 - Correspondence dated 28 July 2010 between GLTA to Geoff Payne about various complaints about the heating system, ineffective concierge services, malfunctioning lifts and vandalism and concerns over fire safety following the fire on 30 April 2010.
19	SA/14	{IWS00001399}	Exhibit SA/14 - Email chain dated 3 August 2010 between GTLA & Councillor Sir Merrick Cockell highlighting issues faced by Grenfell Tower residents, heating system issues, health and safety and security issues

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
20	SA/16	{IWS00001452}	Exhibit SA/16 - Email dated 17 August 2010 between GTLA about the Section 20 notices dated 1 August 2010 about KCTMO entering into a contract with RGE Services for maintenance and repair of the fire safety equipment
21	TMO10040421	{TMO10040421}	TMO document entitled "Grenfell Tower Leaseholder Association questions for Anthony Parkes 04.08.2010" regarding questions for meeting between GTLA and RBKC TMO
	TMO10000790	{TMO10000790}	TMO's response to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association concerns regarding: heating & meter readings, security & reception services, s20 consultation, lifts, garden maintenance, common parts electricity, final account adjustments and fire alarms.
	TMO10037439	{TMO10037439}	GT Leaseholder Association letter to TMO highlighting various concerns including fire safety.
22	TMO10040506	{TMO10040506}	Letter from KCTMO to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association responding to GTLA letter of 6 October 2010 complaining about various issues.
24	RBK00014597	{RBK00014597}	Exhibit LJ/54 - Email from GTLA to Cllr Feilding-Mellen, copied to many others Subject: Grenfell Tower regeneration project MUST START NOW.
25	SA/3	{IWS00001415}	Exhibit SA/3 - Lease between RBKC and Shahid Ahmed & Sayeda Ahmed for Flat 156
27	RBK00000096	{RBK00000096}	Exhibit LJ/70 - Email from Peter Maddison to Amanda Johnson, CC Laura Johnson, Celia Caliskan, Jon Morcom, Roger Keane, Robert Black, Sacha Jevans, Catherine Dack. Subject: RE: Improvement work on existing smoke extraction and ventilation, system which links to the fire alarm, under the Grenfell Regeneration Project. Chain includes complaint from GTLA..
28	TMO10024955	{TMO10024955}	Letter from Simon Brissendon, TMO to Mr Awoderu, Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association regarding the results of Stage 3 review.
29	RBK00002075	{RBK00002075}	Email from GTLA to Catherine Dack, N Bartholomew (KTCMO) discussing Stage 1 Complaint response

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
30	RBK00003674	{RBK00003674}	Email from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association to numerous RBKC and TMO recipients entitled "Mr Awoderu- GTLA- formal complaint ref: 100670"
	RBK00033168	{RBK00033168}	Correspondence from Laura Johnson to Robert Black regarding a response to unresolved complaints from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association.
31	TMO00830809	{TMO00830809}	Email from Janet Seward to Yvonne Birch, Anthony Parkes, Joanne Burke, Peter Maddison, Daniel Wood regarding response to Tunde Awoderu's Stage 3 Complaint and matters which are out of time
32	TMO10026789	{TMO10026789}	Correspondence from Peter Maddison to Joanne Burke and in cc Janet Seward, Kiran Sigh, Daniel Wood and others regarding a complaint.
	TMO10026909	{TMO10026909}	Correspondence from Robert Black to Joanne Burke, Peter Maddison, Angela Bosnjak-Szekeres and others regarding a complaint.
	TMO10026912	{TMO10026912}	Correspondence from Robert Black to Peter Maddison, Joanne Burke and in cc Sacha Jevans and others regarding a complaint.
33	RBK00033188	{RBK00033188}	Correspondence between Robert Black and Laura Johnson regarding unresolved Stage 1 complaints from the Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association.
	RBK00000149	{RBK00000149}	Email from Laura Johnson to Robert Black re complaints from GTLA re noise disturbances
	RBK00002324	{RBK00002324}	Email from Laura Jonson (RBKC) to Robert Black (TMO) concerning emails from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders' Association re: Health and Safety Concerns at Grenfell Tower
36	SA/9	{IWS00001324}	Exhibit SA/9 - Email dated 12 May 2010 from Shahid Ahmed to Keith Holloway regarding the fire that took place on 30 April 2010.
37	SA/30	{IWS00001463}	Exhibit SA/30 - Report of attendance of London Fire Brigade to a primary fire incident dated 22 December 2010.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
39	CST00000334	{CST00000334}	FRA for Grenfell Tower by CS for Salvus consulting embedded with floor plans. Date of assessment: 30.09.09
40	TMO10040421	{TMO10040421}	TMO document entitled "Grenfell Tower Leaseholder Association questions for Anthony Parkes 04.08.2010" regarding questions for meeting between GTLA and RBKC TMO
41	TMO10000790	{TMO10000790}	TMO's response to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association concerns regarding: heating & meter readings, security & reception services, s20 consultation, lifts, garden maintenance, common parts electricity, final account adjustments and fire alarms.
42	TMO10037439	{TMO10037439}	GT Leaseholder Association letter to TMO highlighting various concerns including fire safety.
43	TMO00838631	{TMO00838631}	TMO letter to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association regarding lifts and other issues.
44	TMO10040506	{TMO10040506}	Letter from KCTMO to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association responding to GTLA letter of 6 October 2010 complaining about various issues.
45	SA/25	{IWS00001351}	Exhibit SA/25 - Email chain dated 9 November 2010 between GTLA to LFB about the fault noted with the smoke vents as water leak was traced above the panel and queries from the GTLA about the smoke vent system
	SA/26	{IWS00001430}	Exhibit SA/26 - Email chain dated 19 November 2010 between LFB & GTLA about fire crews who attended the fire on 30 April 2010 did not report that there was a leak or damage to the fire panel.
47	IWS00000500	{IWS00000500}	Exhibit of Shahid Ahmed - SA/6 - sign board refers to - In case of a fire residents should leave
49	SA/10	{IWS00001315}	Exhibit SA/10 - Letter before claim from Irvings Solicitors dated 14 June 2010 about RBKC's alleged negligence and breach of duty for the 30 April 2010 fire

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
50	RBK00013665	{RBK00013665}	DWF LLP (RBKC's solicitors) letter to Irvings (resident's solicitors) regarding: claim by 156 Grenfell Tower following fire
	RBK00013628	{RBK00013628}	Emails re claim- 156 Grenfell tower- fire- smoke
52	SA/25	{IWS00001351}	Exhibit SA/25 - Email chain dated 9 November 2010 between GTLA to LFB about the fault noted with the smoke vents as water leak was traced above the panel and queries from the GTLA about the smoke vent system
54	SA/26	{IWS00001430}	Exhibit SA/26 - Email chain dated 19 November 2010 between LFB & GTLA about fire crews who attended the fire on 30 April 2010 did not report that there was a leak or damage to the fire panel.
55	TMO10048221	{TMO10048221}	Emails between Janice Wray (TMO), Colette O'Hara, Spencer Sutcliff (LFB) and others re fire safety at Grenfell Tower following fire on 30.04.10, particularly the smoke control system
56	IWS00000500	{IWS00000500}	Exhibit of Shahid Ahmed - SA/6 - sign board refers to - In case of a fire residents should leave
57	RBK00003376	{RBK00003376}	Single page extract from a letter from the KCTMO to GT Leaseholder's Association regarding works to fire alarm and smoke control systems.
58	TMO10037808	{TMO10037808}	Fire at Grenfell Tower - Friday 30th April 2010 - e-mail to LFB.htm
	TMO10048211	{TMO10048211}	Email chain between Sacha Jevans (LFB) and Simon Throp (KCTMO) re fire safety failings at Grenfell Tower following fire on 30 April 2010
	TMO10048217	{TMO10048217}	Email from Keith Fifield (TMO) to Janice Wray (TMO), Dave Steppel and others re LFB concerns and fire safety failings at Grenfell Tower following fire on 30 April 2010
	MAX00003154	{MAX00003154}	Emails between KCTMO, Studio E and MF- fire strategy- query re specification for the upgrade to the alarm and smoke extract. LFB requiring replacement of system following fire in GT in 2010.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	RYD00061823	{RYD00061823}	Email chain from David Hughes (Rydon) to Claire Williams (TMO), regarding the ventilation /extraction system at Grenfell Tower and the upcoming inspection by the LFB and Carl Stokes.
	RBK00033163	{RBK00033163}	Email from TMO to RBKC suggesting how to respond to forwarded query from Grenfell leaseholders association re fire alarm, smoke extract and electrical surge.
59	RBK00014597	{RBK00014597}	Exhibit LJ/54 - Email from GTLA to Cllr Feilding-Mellen, copied to many others Subject: Grenfell Tower regeneration project MUST START NOW.
61	TMOH00005132	{TMOH00005132}	Letter from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association to KCTMO re new school and new leisure centre being built next to Grenfell Tower
	RBK00030102	{RBK00030102}	Exhibit LJ/49 - Minutes of Meeting with Residents regarding KALC
62	SA/37	{IWS00001453}	Exhibit SA/37 - Email chain dated 5 September 2011 between Laura Johnson & Edward Daffarn about the KALC project and the architects shortlisted to show designs to tenants and residents.
63	SA/43	{IWS00001480}	Exhibit SA/43 - Email dated 27 October 2011 from Keith Mott following no response from TMO about the lack of water on the weekends.
64	SA/44	{IWS00001464}	Exhibit SA/44 - Email chain dated 27 February 2012 between GTLA & Cllr Coleridge about Grenfell Tower in need of modernisation with regards to the outdated heating system, windows and lack of investment put in to the estate.
	SA/45	{IWS00001333}	Exhibit SA/45 -Blog post on 'From the Hornets Nest' dated 4 March 2012
65	SA/39	{IWS00001468}	Exhibit SA/39 - KALC Residents' Forum
	SA/53	{IWS00001316}	Exhibit SA/53 - Representations submitted to the Council by GTLA and Grenfell Action Group in respect of the KALC Planning Application in August 2012.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
66	RBK00000005	{RBK00000005}	Exhibit LJ/3 - Email from Jane Trethewey at RBKC to Laura Johnson and Peter Wright, CC Shelley Gittens. Subject: Grenfell Tower
67	TMO10001346	{TMO10001346}	Minutes of the Lancaster West Stakeholders Meeting
	SA/44	{IWS00001464}	Exhibit SA/44 - Email chain dated 27 February 2012 between GTLA & Cllr Coleridge about Grenfell Tower in need of modernisation with regards to the outdated heating system, windows and lack of investment put in to the estate.
68	TMO10001298	{TMO10001298}	Correspondence from GTLA to Mark Anderson and in cc Merrick Cckell, Derek Myers, Laura Johnson and others regarding "Approved £6m worth of investment for improvement Not maintenance to Grenfell Tower".
69	RBK00000010	{RBK00000010}	Email from Tunde Awoderu to Cllr Coleridge regarding 'NEW CENTRAL HEATING SYSTEM LOCATED ON ROOF SERVING ALL FLATS.'
70	TMO10001367	{TMO10001367}	Correspondence from Daniel Wood to Jane Trethewey regarding "Grenfell Tower leaseholders as an association and its contribution to Grenfell Tower".
	TMO00837086	{TMO00837086}	Email chain between the TMO, Grenfell Leaseholders Association and councillor Blakeman concerning complaints made by Mr Awoderu and an FOI request submitted by councillor Blakeman which also references the refurbishment
71	TMO00837086	{TMO00837086}	Email chain between the TMO, Grenfell Leaseholders Association and councillor Blakeman concerning complaints made by Mr Awoderu and an FOI request submitted by councillor Blakeman which also references the refurbishment
72	SA/55	{IWS00001350}	Exhibit SA/55 - Email chain dated 1 October 2012 between GTLA, Cllr Blakeman and Cllr Foreman addressing the concerns about recharges to leaseholders and arranging a meeting to discuss the concerns.



Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
73	TMO00837520	{TMO00837520}	Feedback from residents in regards to proposed works. "there were no concern from residents about the cladding". Cladding proposal favourable to residents seemed to have profiled Zinc.
74	TMO00837614	{TMO00837614}	KCTMO update to residents on GT regeneration project. Grenfell Tower is to be overclad with naturally anodised zinc metal panels from the walkway level to the roof incorporating new aluminum powder coated centre pivot double glazed windows with side louvre ventilation panels and a new canopy above the walkway floor level.
75	TMO00838237	{TMO00838237}	Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project newsletter regarding the residents' consultation on the refurbishment works in the building
77	RBK00003901	{RBK00003901}	Exhibit LJ/50 - Email from GTLA to P Dunkerton at TMO, with many copied in. Subject: Explanation on why improvement work to Grenfell Tower on the LWE hasn't started yet.
78	No reference given	{IWS00001465}	Exhibit SA/62 - Email from GTLA to Tunde Awoderu regarding a letter 'The Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project must start now in tandem with Kensington Academy Leisure Centre as promised not another update through newsletter' and copies to be printed and distributed
79	TMO10002293	{TMO10002293}	Correspondence from Tunde Awoderu (GTLA) to Councillor Coleridge and in cc Derek Myers, Laura Juhnson and others regarding "The Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project must start NOW in tandem with Kensington Academy Leisure Centre as promised". Complaint email from Tunde Awoderu to Councillor Coleridge.
	SA/63	{IWS00001337}	Exhibit SA/63 - Email dated 11 March 2013 between GTLA & Cllr. Coleridge confirming the delay in the Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project is due to considerable work to be done for the design and cost of the work
80	RBK00002270	{RBK00002270}	Exhibit RFM/71, Exhibit LJ/53 - Petition by Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate, 16 July 2013
81	SA/74	{IWS00001331}	Exhibit SA/74 - Email from GTLA to Tunde Awoderu attaching a leaflet on behalf of GTLA - 'Hidden side of Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project', timeline and delays to refurbishment

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	RBK00003561	{RBK00003561}	Exhibit RFM/69, Exhibit LJ/52 - Minutes Grenfell Meeting July 13 to discuss concerns of Grenfell Action Group
82	RBK00002833	{RBK00002833}	Letter from RBKC to Cllr Judith Blakeman regarding Petition Containing 94 Signatories on the Grenfell Tower Power Surge and the Delays in Commencing the Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project
83	TMO10026785	{TMO10026785}	Correspondence from Tunde Awoderu (Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association) to TMO Complaints team and in cc Amanda Johnson, Laura Johnson, Councillor Paget, among others regarding a complaint.
85	RBK00033169	{RBK00033169}	Letter to Mr Awoderu (Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association) from KCTMO addressing his complaints which included; power surges, heating and hot water system, refurbishment of Grenfell Tower.
86	TMO00840227	{TMO00840227}	Email chain concerning a complaint made by Tunde Awoderu concerning various issues including cladding and window work, the heating system and power surges and a previous fire at Grenfell Tower
	TMO10024950	{TMO10024950}	TMO document, regarding 'Mr Awoderu - 185 Grenfell Tower' Stage Three Review.
87	TMO10024955	{TMO10024955}	Letter from Simon Brissendon, TMO to Mr Awoderu, Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association regarding the results of Stage 3 review.
88	RBK00014597	{RBK00014597}	Exhibit LJ/54 - Email from GTLA to Cllr Feilding-Mellen, copied to many others Subject: Grenfell Tower regeneration project MUST START NOW.
89	SA/96	{IWS00001445}	Exhibit SA/96 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed, Lynda Prentice & Cllr Blakeman contesting the installation of the HIU in the entrance hallway and Cllr Blakeman advising to contact the TMO about this issue.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/97	{IWS00001484}	Exhibit SA/97 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Claire Williams chasing clarification on regeneration programme. Email from Cllr. Blakeman to Claire Williams and Peter Maddison requesting a response to Shahid Ahmed's email and clarification of where he wants boiler fitted
93	CST00001607	{CST00001607}	Email between KCTMO and Carl Stokes re Grenfell Tower Flat Doors-Leaseholder Responsibility to ensure Compliance with RRO
94	CST00001607	{CST00001607}	Email between KCTMO and Carl Stokes re Grenfell Tower Flat Doors-Leaseholder Responsibility to ensure Compliance with RRO
95	RBK00005643	{RBK00005643}	Janice Wray (TMO H&S manager) Cabinet Member Report regarding enforcement of non-compliance leaseholder doors
96	RBK00005642	{RBK00005642}	RBKC Housing forwarded email from Janice Wray (TMO H&S manager) regarding enforcing non-compliant leaseholder fire doors
97	RBK00047824	{RBK00047824}	Email from RBKC internal - setting out the issue with leaseholders fire doors and proposed solution.
98	RBK00013711	{RBK00013711}	Email from Environmental Health internal - forwarding email setting out the agreed process for ensuring that leaseholders had fire doors.
100	TMO10011075	{TMO10011075}	Exhibit JW/4 - 17 October 2012 Letter to Residents- Fire Safety and your flat entrance door
101	TMO10048287	{TMO10048287}	Correspondence from Janice Wray to Daniel Wood and David Ward and in cc Councillor Blakeman regarding a Fire Risk Assessment.
102	TMO10048303	{TMO10048303}	Emails internal TMO and from GTLA - TMO's response to GTLA email about leaseholders doors letter, consultation and earlier fire.
	TMO10024922	{TMO10024922}	Letter from RBKC TMO to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association's regarding a complaint.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
103	TMO10001904	{TMO10001904}	Correspondence from Mark Anderson to Paul Dunkerton and in cc Daniel Wood, Siobhan Rumble, Robert Black and others regarding fire safety and leasehold flat entrance doors.
	TMO10001997	{TMO10001997}	Correspondence from Mr Paul Dunkerton to Tunde Awoderu (GTLA) regarding fire safety at Grenfell Tower.
104	TMO10033113	{TMO10033113}	Email chain between GTLA and Paul Dunkerton regarding complaint concerning fire safety, fire doors and the refurbishment project
	CST00001607	{CST00001607}	Email between KCTMO and Carl Stokes re Grenfell Tower Flat Doors-Leaseholder Responsibility to ensure Compliance with RRO
108	RBK00002137	{RBK00002137}	Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Foreman and others regarding Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge
109	TMO10024758	{TMO10024758}	Correspondence between Jannie Pretorius, TMO and S Ahmed, Grenfell Tower Leaseholders' Association regarding a complaint.
	RBK00002137	{RBK00002137}	Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Foreman and others regarding Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge
	SA/68	{IWS00001402}	Exhibit SA/68 - Email dated 20 May 2013 from Cllr. Blakeman to Laura Johnson about the loss of water and power surges in Grenfell Tower
110	RBK00000021	{RBK00000021}	Email chain between Laura Johnson and Celia Johnson FW: Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge
111	SA/69	{IWS00001372}	Exhibit SA/69 - Email dated 24 May 2013 Liz Jeffs from to Laura Johnson and Peter Maddison advising that the power surges could only come through the transformer located in the basement and to contact UK power Networks for further investigations.
112	TMO10036606	{TMO10036606}	Letter to residents from TMO regarding Grenfell tower power surges dated 24 5 2013.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
113	SA/72	{IWS00001356}	Exhibit SA/72 - Email dated 29 May 2013 from Cllr. Blakeman to Robert Black about the loss of electrical facility at Grenfell Tower and for the TMO to take immediate steps to address the matters and accept liability.
114	SA/73	{IWS00001311}	Exhibit SA/73 - Email chain dated 30 May 2013 between Edward Daffarn & Paul Dunkerton requesting an emergency meeting to explain power surges
	SA/77	{IWS00001366}	Exhibit SA/77 - Email chain between Edward Daffarn & Paul Dunkerton requesting emergency resident's meeting in relation to the power surges
115	SA/75	{IWS00001425}	Exhibit SA/75 - Email chain dated 4 June 2013 between Cronain O'Kelly, Dale Impey & Tom Silverlock requesting them to email Shahid Ahmed regarding the impact of power surges.
116	TMO10002872	{TMO10002872}	Email from Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association to Sir Malcom Rifkind MP
117	RBK00003499	{RBK00003499}	Email chain between GTLA and Jannie Pretorius regarding: Damaged items due to power surges in Grenfell Tower
	RBK00033170	{RBK00033170}	Email correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association, Councillor Judith Blakeman and Amanda Johnson, among others regarding complaints from residents
	TMO10024747	{TMO10024747}	Correspondence between S. Ahmed, Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association, and Jannie Pretorius, TMO regarding a complaint.
118	SA/88	{IWS00001459}	Exhibit SA/88 - Email chain between Cllr. Blakeman, Robert Black and Jane Clifton regarding power surges and the insurance cover held by RBKC
	SA/90	{IWS00001360}	Exhibit SA/90 - Email between Shahid Ahmed, Cllr. Blakeman & RBKC requesting the Council to review its insurance for residents who have suffered loss or damage
	SA/91	{IWS00001312}	Exhibit SA/91 - Transcript of Cllr. Blakeman's speech on an insurance debate requesting a review of the insurance policy to be more transparent

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
119	SA/93	{IWS00001382}	Exhibit SA/93 - Email chain dated 12 February 2013 between GTLA, Cllr Blakeman & RBKC re request for a copy of the investigative report by Zurich in relation to power surges
120	ZUR00000025	{ZUR00000025}	Electrical Fault Report relating to Floor 10
121	ZUR00000026	{ZUR00000026}	Inspection Report on Household Electrical Appliances following an Electrical Surge
122	RBK00002270	{RBK00002270}	Exhibit RFM/71, Exhibit LJ/53 - Petition by Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate, 16 July 2013
	RBK00032436	{RBK00032436}	RBKC's Housing and Property Scrutiny Committee minutes of a meeting relating to budgetary and management issues.
123	SA/70	{IWS00001441}	Exhibit SA/70 - Email dated 24 May 2013 from Shahid Ahmed to Janice Jones attaching photographs of a washing machine, desktop computer and monitor damaged due to the power surges
124	RBK00000034	{RBK00000034}	Meeting between the Deputy Leader of RBKC and Members of the Grenfell Leaseholders' Association and the Grenfell Action Group: 19 July 2013
125	RBK00002833	{RBK00002833}	Letter from RBKC to Cllr Judith Blakeman regarding Petition Containing 94 Signatories on the Grenfell Tower Power Surge and the Delays in Commencing the Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project
	RBK00000021	{RBK00000021}	Email chain between Laura Johnson and Celia Johnson FW: Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge
126	RBK00013839	{RBK00013839}	Exhibit RFM/82, Exhibit LJ/78, Exhibit QM/58 - Response to petition by Laura Johnson addressed to Cllr Blakeman, dated 27 Aug 2013.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
127	TMO10026785	{TMO10026785}	Correspondence from Tunde Awoderu (Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association) to TMO Complaints team and in cc Amanda Johnson, Laura Johnson, Councillor Paget, among others regarding a complaint.
	SA/84	{IWS00001496}	Exhibit SA/84 - Email chain dated 12 August 2013 between GTLA & Peter Maddison regarding the lack of heating and hot water, power surges in Grenfell Tower and request for insurance details to submit a claim
	RBK00003727	{RBK00003727}	Emails between KCTMO and Tunde Awoderu (GTLA) re GTLA's complaints about letter to leaseholders re replacing their doors and earlier fire at GT
128	SA/85	{IWS00001353}	Exhibit SA/85 - "The residents of Grenfell Tower are united for the common cause of demanding improvements in our living standards and fair treatment" leaflet from GTLA & GAG
129	RBK00033169	{RBK00033169}	Letter to Mr Awoderu (Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association) from KCTMO addressing his complaints which included; power surges, heating and hot water system, refurbishment of Grenfell Tower.
131	TMO00840227	{TMO00840227}	Email chain concerning a complaint made by Tunde Awoderu concerning various issues including cladding and window work, the heating system and power surges and a previous fire at Grenfell Tower
	TMO10024950	{TMO10024950}	TMO document, regarding 'Mr Awoderu - 185 Grenfell Tower' Stage Three Review.
133	RBK00003919	{RBK00003919}	Exhibit QM/60 - Emails between 20th September 2013 and 22nd September 2013 Re: Power Surge
135	TMO00839644	{TMO00839644}	Email from Mark Anderson, TMO, to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association regarding complaints about the lift maintenance agreement.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/47	{IWS00001461}	Exhibit SA/47 - Email chain dated 22 April 2012 between GTLA, Daniel Wood, Robert Black & Robert Bryans regarding concerns to lift maintenance and breakdowns, request for lift breakdown costs and accounts and concerns over heating system
136	TMO10002106	{TMO10002106}	Grenfell Tower Fire Risk Assessment dated 20/11/12
	SA/30	{IWS00001463}	Exhibit SA/30 - Report of attendance of London Fire Brigade to a primary fire incident dated 22 December 2010.
138	SA/58	{IWS00001326}	Exhibit SA/58 - Blog post article by Grenfell Action Group 'Another Fire Safety Scandal'
139	TMO10024763	{TMO10024763}	Letter from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association to David Ward and Siobhan Rumble (TMO) regarding complaints.
140	TMO00837515	{TMO00837515}	Letter from the Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association and the residents of Grenfell Tower to Mr Paul Dunkerton (Project Manager), Ms Siobhan Rumble (Area Manager of Lancaster West Estate) and others regarding Window Replacement at Grenfell Tower.
141	RBK00003727	{RBK00003727}	Emails between KCTMO and Tunde Awoderu (GTLA) re GTLA's complaints about letter to leaseholders re replacing their doors and earlier fire at GT
142	TMO10024922	{TMO10024922}	Letter from RBKC TMO to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association's regarding a complaint.
143	SA/30	{IWS00001463}	Exhibit SA/30 - Report of attendance of London Fire Brigade to a primary fire incident dated 22 December 2010.
145	TMO10008131	{TMO10008131}	Email chain from Janice Wray to Carl Stokes and others, discussion regarding the Grenfell Smoke vent release system.
146	RBK00033163	{RBK00033163}	Email from TMO to RBKC suggesting how to respond to forwarded query from Grenfell leaseholders association re fire alarm, smoke extract and electrical surge.



Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
147	RBK00003486	{RBK00003486}	Exhibit JMB/8 - Email from Peter Maddison to Councillor Blakeman dated 5 January 2015
148	RYD00087894	{RYD00087894}	Internal Rydon Email re: enquiries about door entry system and smoke vent system by GTLA
	TMO10008402	{TMO10008402}	Email from Claire Williams to M Smith others CCed regarding Grenfell and smoke venting dated 5 January 2015
	RYD00061823	{RYD00061823}	Email chain from David Hughes (Rydon) to Claire Williams (TMO), regarding the ventilation /extraction system at Grenfell Tower and the upcoming inspection by the LFB and Carl Stokes.
149	SA/102	{IWS00001489}	Exhibit SA/102 - Email dated 29 September 2016 from Shahid Ahmed to Cllr. Blakeman raising concerns about the Grenfell Tower refurbishment including the staircase, concierge & security lifts and 30 April 2010 fire
150	SA/99A	{IWS00001412}	Exhibit SA/99A - Agenda of KCTMO Board of Directors Meeting dated 20 July 2012 including an extract from an LFB report
151	RBK00000185	{RBK00000185}	Email from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association to RBKC Counsellors, TMO officers and others re fire and safety concerns about Grenfell Tower following refurbishment.
153	RBK00002728	{RBK00002728}	Exhibit LJ/26 - Attachment 1"o LJ125. Titled "Aduweru Oct 16." Response to email from GTLA.
	TMO00840282	{TMO00840282}	Correspondence between Cllr Blakeman and RBKC regarding response to concerns raised by Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association including fire drill at Grenfell and lifts maintenance.
154	RBK00003081	{RBK00003081}	Email from Amanda Johnson to Laura Johnson re grenfell tower project complaint from GTLA.
155	TMO10002106	{TMO10002106}	Grenfell Tower Fire Risk Assessment dated 20/11/12
156	SA/103	{IWS00001343}	Exhibit SA/103 - Email chain dated 24 October 2016 between Shahid Ahmed & Millicent Williams requesting the 'Tenant Handbook' and KCTMO unable to provide a copy

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/104	{IWS00001503}	Exhibit SA/104 - Email chain dated 6 November 2016 between Shahid Ahmed, Cllr Blakeman & Millicent Williams requesting the 'Tenant Handbook' and KCTMO unable to provide a copy
157	TMO10015220	{TMO10015220}	Email from Janice Wray (TMO) to Barbara Matthews (TMO) discussing GAG (Daffarn) blog post complaining about KCTMO's fire safety at Grenfell Tower: "FW: Grenfell Tower (again!) - DRAFT RESPONSE FOR YOUR APPROVAL PLEASE"
158	TMO10038888	{TMO10038888}	Email from Cnynthia Vachino to Laura Johnson and others at RBKC, KCTMO, LBHF subject "Enforcement of Fire Safety Legislation in respect of Leasehold doors" discussing coroner's report after Lakanal House fire.
159	RBK00050448	{RBK00050448}	Exhibit LJ/46 - LFB Deficiency Notice- Grenfell Tower
160	TMO10016244	{TMO10016244}	TMO Health & Safety Committee Minutes - 19.1.17.docx
161	RBK00014619	{RBK00014619}	Email from Grenfell tower leaseholders association to Nicola Bartho concerning the main boiler and main electric room at Grenfell tower
162	RBK00002075	{RBK00002075}	Email from GTLA to Catherine Dack, N Bartholomew (KTCMO) discussing Stage 1 Complaint response
163	MET00036105	{MET00036105}	Email from David Watkins, KCTMO to Patrick Barrett, Philip Edwards, ELA Group discussing complaint about H090 & H091 lifts at Grenfell Tower
	MET00036745	{MET00036745}	Email from Patrick Barrett, KCTMO to David Watkins & Philip Edwards, discussing formal complaint received from councillors regarding lift H091 going out service frequently

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
167	TMO00840197	{TMO00840197}	email contents, records of telephone conversations, details of informal conversations between the KCTMO and National Grid concerning the gas supply to Grenfell Tower since September 1st 2016. Internal information held by the TMO concerning the gas supply at Grenfell Tower. Written correspondence, minutes of meetings, email contents, , details of informal conversations, between staff members employed by the KCTMO that relate to the gas supply at Grenfell Tower since 1st September 2016. the TMO and any external organisations or companies concerning the gas supply to Grenfell Tower since 1st September 2016. information pertaining to the incident that led to the Grenfell Tower gas supply being turned off to a number of flats on 30th September 2016, information as to why the gas leak had occurred, information held by the TMO as to how they responded to the report of the gas leak and evidence of the subsequent action that the TMO took to respond to the gas being turned off to KCTMO tenants and leaseholders in Grenfell Tower. Information about fire assessment and questions whether the proposed design will compromise the fire worthiness of the block.
168	CST00001242	{CST00001242}	Email chain from Carl Stokes to Janice Wray (TMO), including other TMO participants, discussion regarding the gas installation works at Grenfell Tower and exposure of pipes being a fire safety matter.
169	RBK00003771	{RBK00003771}	Email correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder Association and Laura Johnson (RBKC) and Cllr Feilding-mellen and Cllr Paget-Brown regarding exposed gas pipe in Grenfell Tower
170	RBK00004269	{RBK00004269}	Email from GTLA to Collette O'Hara re fire safety concerns.
172	SA/110	{IWS00001401}	Exhibit SA/110 - Email chain dated 26 March 2017 between GTLA & Cllr Mason requesting contact details of the fire safety inspection officer at North Kensington
173	TMO10017419	{TMO10017419}	Emails between Sacha Jevans, Tunde Awoderu, Mr Chapman, Dulce De Oliveira, Anthony Cheney, Peter Maddison, Cllr Blakeman, Robert Black, dated 07.03.17 - 28.03.17 regarding complaint re gas safety, fire concerns, noise, lifts, security concerns,

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
174	RBK00003771	{RBK00003771}	Email correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder Association and Laura Johnson (RBKC) and Cllr Feilding-mellen and Cllr Paget-Brown regarding exposed gas pipe in Grenfell Tower
175	RBK00033161	{RBK00033161}	Letter from Laura Johnson to Mr Adoweru, Grenfell Leaseholders Association addressing complaints.
176	RBK00002765	{RBK00002765}	Emails between Laura Johnson (RBKC) and Robert Black (TMO) re Grenfell Tower Leaseholders' Association request for an Independent Health and safety inspector for Grenfell Tower
	SA/111	{IWS00001416}	Exhibit SA/111 - Email dated 24 March 2017 from GTLA to other leaseholders suggesting to hire an independent health & safety inspector to survey Grenfell Tower including the installed gas pipe in the stairwell.
177	TMO10016426	{TMO10016426}	Email from Robert Black to Judith Blakeman re gas pipes
178	SA/115	{IWS00001469}	Exhibit SA/115 - Email chain 29 March 2017 between GTLA re a draft witness statement for Housing Ombudsman in relation to concerns about Grenfell Tower
	SA/127	{IWS00001381}	Exhibit SA/127 - Email chain dated 13 May 2017 between Shahid Ahmed & Tunde Awoderu attaching a mandate from residents with 97 signatories
179	SA/116	{IWS00001376}	Exhibit SA/116 - Draft witness statement prepared by GTLA for the Housing Ombudsman & email chain between GTLA raising concerns about health and safety issues, security concerns, lift breakdowns, request for independent inspection and regular fire drill and fire brigade inspection in Grenfell Tower
	SA/111	{IWS00001416}	Exhibit SA/111 - Email dated 24 March 2017 from GTLA to other leaseholders suggesting to hire an independent health & safety inspector to survey Grenfell Tower including the installed gas pipe in the stairwell.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	RBK00002075	{RBK00002075}	Email from GTLA to Catherine Dack, N Bartholomew (KTCMO) discussing Stage 1 Complaint response
	TMO10017810	{TMO10017810}	Email Chain Between Tunde Awoderu, Dulce De Oliveira Watts, Nicola Bartholomew, Catherine Dack, Lee Chapman, Cllr Blakeman, Robert Black, dated 15.02.17 - 23.03.17 regarding lift complaint
	RBK00033161	{RBK00033161}	Letter from Laura Johnson to Mr Adoweru, Grenfell Leaseholders Association addressing complaints.
180	TMO10016490	{TMO10016490}	Email from Sacha Jevans to Grenfell Leasehold Association re their concerns on health and safety.
181	RBK00003690	{RBK00003690}	Email from Beinazir Lasharie to Cllr Lasharie forwarding email from Lee Johnson (Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association) regarding Serious Health and Safety Concern at Grenfell Tower
182	TMO10016499	{TMO10016499}	Email from Laura Johnson at RBKC to Lee Chapman resident of Grenfell Tower with reply to complaint below re National Grid gas riser works on stairwell.
	SA/30	{IWS00001463}	Exhibit SA/30 - Report of attendance of London Fire Brigade to a primary fire incident dated 22 December 2010.
183	TMO10016490	{TMO10016490}	Email from Sacha Jevans to Grenfell Leasehold Association re their concerns on health and safety.
186	CST00001240	{CST00001240}	Letter from Carl Stokes to Janice Wray (TMO), regarding Grenfell Tower installation of new main gas pipe work".
187	CST00001369	{CST00001369}	Email from Carl Stokes to Janice Wray at TMO commenting on Triio gas works after Charlie Saul at TMO forwarded answers from Harvey Smith at Triio.
188	CST00001369	{CST00001369}	Email from Carl Stokes to Janice Wray at TMO commenting on Triio gas works after Charlie Saul at TMO forwarded answers from Harvey Smith at Triio.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
189	TMO10016306	{TMO10016306}	Email between John Allen (KCTMO) and Janice Wray (KCTMO) regarding National Grid works - advice please.
	TMO10016430	{TMO10016430}	Email chain between Janice Wray (TMO) and John Allen (RBKC Building Control) Subject: FW: 'National Grid works - advice please'. Wray raised a number of concerns relating to fire safety and Building Regulations compliancy
190	TMO10016446	{TMO10016446}	Email from Anthony Cheney to Janice Wray re National Grid work on Grenfell for gas riser in stairwell, forwarding email from Mary Ryan at National Grid re forwarded TMO complaint.
	RBK00033161	{RBK00033161}	Letter from Laura Johnson to Mr Adoweru, Grenfell Leaseholders Association addressing complaints.
191	TMO10016446	{TMO10016446}	Email from Anthony Cheney to Janice Wray re National Grid work on Grenfell for gas riser in stairwell, forwarding email from Mary Ryan at National Grid re forwarded TMO complaint.
	TRI000001145	{TRI000001145}	Correspondence: tRIIO and Cadent, re independent investigations
	TRI000000905	{TRI000000905}	Correspondence: TMO, Resident &, tRIIO; re: gas riser safety and documentation
193	TMO10016550	{TMO10016550}	Email chain between Janice Wray [KCTMO] and RBKC building control RE: National Grid works in Grenfell Tower.
194	TMO10016550	{TMO10016550}	Email chain between Janice Wray [KCTMO] and RBKC building control RE: National Grid works in Grenfell Tower.
195	RBK00033165	{RBK00033165}	Correspondence between Laura Johnson and Sacha Jevans regarding a list of complaints from Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association.
196	SA/127	{IWS00001381}	Exhibit SA/127 - Email chain dated 13 May 2017 between Shahid Ahmed & Tunde Awoderu attaching a mandate from residents with 97 signatories

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/126	{IWS00001408}	Exhibit SA/126 - Email chain between GTLA, Fay Edwards & Gill Petford regarding the mandate signed by the residents of Grenfell Tower to implement a remedy various serious issues and concerns in relation to the gas pipes and gas leaks and health and safety
	No reference given	{TMO00842193}	Minutes of a meeting between RBKC and TMO dated 25 May 2017
197	SA/121	{IWS00001409}	Exhibit SA/121 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed, KCTMO & Cllr Blakeman regarding concerns and clarification about National Grid's attempt to run the main gas pipe through his front door
	SA/120	{IWS00001384}	Exhibit SA/120 - Email dated 25 April 2017 from Shahid Ahmed to Tunde attaching letter from National Grid (25/04/17) planning to replace gas supply to building and requiring access to the property
198	RBK00000174	{RBK00000174}	Email from Laura Johnson to Amada Johnson and other members re GTLA complaint.
199	TMO10016819	{TMO10016819}	Email from Dulce DE Oliveira to complaints re GTLA complaints
200	RBK00026890	{RBK00026890}	Email from Cllr Nicholas Paget Brown to Victoria Borwick re reliability of Cllr Blakeman
	RBK00002163	{RBK00002163}	Email from Janice Wray to Laura Johnson re national grid work - complaint made by Cllr Blakeman
201	TMO10016861	{TMO10016861}	Email from Laura Johnson to Judith Blakeman re national grid issues and lack of communication.
202	TMO10033569	{TMO10033569}	Correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association and KCTMO regarding complaints about health and safety, gas pipes, anti-social behaviour, noise, lifts, concierge and security
	RBK00001211	{RBK00001211}	Email from Robert Black to Laura Johnson regarding Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association's concerns raised with RBKC and TMO

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
204	SA/128	{IWS00001434}	Exhibit SA/128 - Email chain dated 30 May 2017 between GTLA & Cllr Blakeman requesting to deliver a letter and bundle including the signatures from the residents at Grenfell Tower
	RBK00000181	{RBK00000181}	Bundle of documents linked to Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association complaint to RBKC about KCTMO, National Grid works in tower and concerns about safety. includes petition signed by 96 residents.
	TMO10017419	{TMO10017419}	Emails between Sacha Jevans, Tunde Awoderu, Mr Chapman, Dulce De Oliveira, Anthony Cheney, Peter Maddison, Cllr Blakeman, Robert Black, dated 07.03.17 - 28.03.17 regarding complaint re gas safety, fire concerns, noise, lifts, security concerns,
	RBK00033161	{RBK00033161}	Letter from Laura Johnson to Mr Adoweru, Grenfell Leaseholders Association addressing complaints.
	SA/130	{IWS00001380}	Exhibit SA/130 - Email chain dated 31 May 2017 between GTLA, Cllr Feilding-Mellen & Rebecca Linsley confirming Councillor has received the bundle
	SA/129	{IWS00001391}	Exhibit SA/129 - Email between GTLA, Robert Black & Ciara McGarry confirming receipt of bundle
205	RBK00033167	{RBK00033167}	Correspondence between Catherine Dack and Laura Johnson regarding a Stage 2 response to complaints from Grenfell Leaseholder's Association.
207	SA/131	{IWS00001495}	Exhibit SA/131 - Email dated 9 June 2017 from Shahid Ahmed to GTLA leaseholders attaching letter and survey from KCTMO
209	SA/133	{IWS00001361}	Exhibit SA/133 - Email dated 12 June 2017 from GTLA to Emma Dent Coad MP congratulating on the election and their hope for to address inequality, deprivation and housing problems
213	RBK00002137	{RBK00002137}	Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Foreman and others regarding Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge



Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	TMOH00012276	{TMOH00012276}	Email from Alex Bosman (TMO) to Grenfell Leaseholders Association re Shahid Ahmed's complaint about a fault in communal heating, hot water system and leakage reported
214	RYD00056910	{RYD00056910}	Email from Rydon to Harley regarding remedial work to window at flat 156.
	RYD00061394	{RYD00061394}	Email from Rydon to Harley concerning window repairs in flat 156 and 171. 174 complains of 'bubbles' in the windows.
	HAR00014198	{HAR00014198}	Email from Rydon to Harley attaching photographs of broken window, Flat 156
	HAR00017461	{HAR00017461}	Harley Work Order MAC1/30000 for flat 156, regarding a complaint raised about a stiff bedroom window handle.
227	SA/102	{IWS00001489}	Exhibit SA/102 - Email dated 29 September 2016 fro Shahid Ahmed to Cllr. Blakeman raising concerns about the Grenfell Tower refurbishment including the staircase, concierge & security lifts and 30 April 2010 fire
	IWS00000500	{IWS00000500}	Exhibit of Shahid Ahmed - SA/6 - sign board refers to - In case of a fire residents should leave
229	RBK00002075	{RBK00002075}	Email from GTLA to Catherine Dack, N Bartholomew (KTCMO) discussing Stage 1 Complaint response
230	RBK00030111	{RBK00030111}	Exhibit LJ/48 - Email chain between Laura Johnson, Roberl Black, Keith Mott, Sacha Jevans and the GTLA, between 27 June 2011 and 14 Nov 2011. Subject: RE: Lift Maintenance Agreement
231	RBK00030102	{RBK00030102}	Exhibit LJ/49 - Minutes of Meeting with Residents regarding KALC
234	RBK00033163	{RBK00033163}	Email from TMO to RBKC suggesting how to respond to forwarded query from Grenfell leaseholders association re fire alarm, smoke extract and electrical surge.
236	RBK00002728	{RBK00002728}	Exhibit LJ/26 - Attachment l"o LJl25. Titled "Aduweru Oct 16." Response to email from GTLA.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
238	RBK00013839	{RBK00013839}	Exhibit RFM/82, Exhibit LJ/78, Exhibit QM/58 - Response to petition by Laura Johnson addressed to Cllr Blakeman, dated 27 Aug 2013.
243	TMO10001298	{TMO10001298}	Correspondence from GTLA to Mark Anderson and in cc Merrick Cckell, Derek Myers, Laura Johnson and others regarding "Approved £6m worth of investment for improvement Not maintenance to Grenfell Tower".
244	RBK00000010	{RBK00000010}	Email from Tunde Awoderu to Cllr Colledge regarding ' NEW CENTRAL HEATING SYSTEM LOCATED ON ROOF SERVING ALL FLATS.'
	RBK00000011	{RBK00000011}	Email from Jane Clifton to Keith Mott giving Official Recognition to Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association
246	TMO00837515	{TMO00837515}	Letter from the Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association and the residents of Grenfell Tower to Mr Paul Dunkerton (Project Manager), Ms Siobhan Rumble (Area Manager of Lancaster West Estate) and others regarding Window Replacement at Grenfell Tower.
	TMO10001844	{TMO10001844}	Email chain between the Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association and TMO regarding the window replacement at the Grenfell Tower in the context of the refurbishment works in the building
247	TMO10001904	{TMO10001904}	Correspondence from Mark Anderson to Paul Dunkerton and in cc Daniel Wood, Siobhan Rumble, Robert Black and others regarding fire safety and leasehold flat entrance doors.
	TMO00847334	{TMO00847334}	2019.11.05 Second Witness Statement of Mark Anderson
248	RBK00000034	{RBK00000034}	Meeting between the Deputy Leader of RBKC and Members of the Grenfell Leaseholders' Association and the Grenfell Action Group: 19 July 2013
	SA/82	{IWS00001440}	Exhibit SA/82 - Email chain dated 23 July 2013 from GTLA to Peter Maddison raising concerns about the power surge response from KCTMO and queries regarding tenant claim forms

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
250	TMO10026789	{TMO10026789}	Correspondence from Peter Maddison to Joanne Burke and in cc Janet Seward, Kiran Sigh, Daniel Wood and others regarding a complaint.
251	RBK00033170	{RBK00033170}	Email correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association, Councillor Judith Blakeman and Amanda Johnson, among others regarding complaints from residents
252	RBK00033170	{RBK00033170}	Email correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association, Councillor Judith Blakeman and Amanda Johnson, among others regarding complaints from residents
	SA/89	{IWS00001436}	Exhibit SA/89 - Grenfell Regeneration Newsletter - Notes from the Residential Consultation Meeting of 19 September 2013
253	RBK00000060	{RBK00000060}	Exhibit RK/16 - Emails GLTA, Roger Keane, Kitty Mortimer, Peter Maddison, Amanda Johnson and others
255	TMO10007796	{TMO10007796}	TMO's minutes of a meeting relating to a resident engagement team briefing.
	TMO00830724	{TMO00830724}	Exhibit CW/110 - February 2016 Newsletter
257	RBK00002137	{RBK00002137}	Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Foreman and others regarding Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge
	RBK00000021	{RBK00000021}	Email chain between Laura Johnson and Celia Johnson FW: Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge
	RBK00033170	{RBK00033170}	Email correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association, Councillor Judith Blakeman and Amanda Johnson, among others regarding complaints from residents
258	RBK00002270	{RBK00002270}	Exhibit RFM/71, Exhibit LJ/53 - Petition by Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate, 16 July 2013

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	TMO00829862	{TMO00829862}	Email from Asha Gupta (RBKC) to Laura Johnson and Cllr Feilding-Mellen, forwarded to Amanda Johnson (RBKC), Peter Maddison (TMO) and David Gibson (TMO) dated 17.07.13 - 19.07.13 regarding petition submitted by Cllr Blakeman in relation to power surges and delay in compensation
260	TRI000001145	{TRI000001145}	Correspondence: tRIIO and Cadent, re independent investigations
	TRI000000905	{TRI000000905}	Correspondence: TMO, Resident &, tRIIO; re: gas riser safety and documentation
	CST00001242	{CST00001242}	Email chain from Carl Stokes to Janice Wray (TMO), including other TMO participants, discussion regarding the gas installation works at Grenfell Tower and exposure of pipes being a fire safety matter.
261	TMO10017419	{TMO10017419}	Emails between Sacha Jevans, Tunde Awoderu, Mr Chapman, Dulce De Oliveira, Anthony Cheney, Peter Maddison, Cllr Blakeman, Robert Black, dated 07.03.17 - 28.03.17 regarding complaint re gas safety, fire concerns, noise, lifts, security concerns,
262	SA/121	{IWS00001409}	Exhibit SA/121 - Email chain dated 22 April 2017 between Shahid Ahmed, KCTMO & Cllr Blakeman regarding concerns and clarification about National Grid's attempt to run the main gas pipe through his front door
	RBK00033167	{RBK00033167}	Correspondence between Catherine Dack and Laura Johnson regarding a Stage 2 response to complaints from Grenfell Leaseholder's Association.
	TMO00847337	{TMO00847337}	2019.11.13 Second Witness Statement of Peter Maddison
263	TMO00840227	{TMO00840227}	Email chain concerning a complaint made by Tunde Awoderu concerning various issues including cladding and window work, the heating system and power surges and a previous fire at Grenfell Tower
	SA/30	{IWS00001463}	Exhibit SA/30 - Report of attendance of London Fire Brigade to a primary fire incident dated 22 December 2010.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
264	TMO00840266	{TMO00840266}	Email from Chair and the vice chair of Grenfell Tower leaseholders Association, thanking her for her involvement in creating a long lasting legacy for Lancaster Green. Complaints about the staircases, concierge and security guard, two lifts at GT that regularly break down and malfunction. Fire drill at GT.
	RBK00000142	{RBK00000142}	Draft letter from Peter Maddison to Mr Aduweru (Grenfell Tower Leaseholders' Association) responding to fire and safety concerns raised by GTLA following refurbishment.
265	RBK00033163	{RBK00033163}	Email from TMO to RBKC suggesting how to respond to forwarded query from Grenfell leaseholders association re fire alarm, smoke extract and electrical surge.
	RBK00003486	{RBK00003486}	Exhibit JMB/8 - Email from Peter Maddison to Councillor Blakeman dated 5 January 2015
267	TMO10001846	{TMO10001846}	Internal TMO email chain re draft response to Tunde Awoderu's complaints about the fire doors. Subject: 'RE: Fire Safety and Leasehold Flat Entrance Doors- Very Important'
	TMO10024922	{TMO10024922}	Letter from RBKC TMO to Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association's regarding a complaint.
268	TMO10001904	{TMO10001904}	Correspondence from Mark Anderson to Paul Dunkerton and in cc Daniel Wood, Siobhan Rumble, Robert Black and others regarding fire safety and leasehold flat entrance doors.
	TMO10033113	{TMO10033113}	Email chain between GTLA and Paul Dunkerton regarding complaint concerning fire safety, fire doors and the refurbishment project
	CST00001607	{CST00001607}	Email between KCTMO and Carl Stokes re Grenfell Tower Flat Doors-Leaseholder Responsibility to ensure Compliance with RRO
269	TMO10001298	{TMO10001298}	Correspondence from GTLA to Mark Anderson and in cc Merrick Cckell, Derek Myers, Laura Johnson and others regarding "Approved £6m worth of investment for improvement Not maintenance to Grenfell Tower".

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
270	TMO00837515	{TMO00837515}	Letter from the Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association and the residents of Grenfell Tower to Mr Paul Dunkerton (Project Manager), Ms Siobhan Rumble (Area Manager of Lancaster West Estate) and others regarding Window Replacement at Grenfell Tower.
271	TMO10033113	{TMO10033113}	Email chain between GTLA and Paul Dunkerton regarding complaint concerning fire safety, fire doors and the refurbishment project
273	RBK00003499	{RBK00003499}	Email chain between GTLA and Jannie Pretorius regarding: Damaged items due to power surges in Grenfell Tower
	TMO10024747	{TMO10024747}	Correspondence between S. Ahmed, Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association, and Jannie Pretorius, TMO regarding a complaint.
275	RBK00002270	{RBK00002270}	Exhibit RFM/71, Exhibit LJ/53 - Petition by Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate, 16 July 2013
276	RBK00003901	{RBK00003901}	Exhibit LJ/50 - Email from GTLA to P Dunkerton at TMO, with many copied in. Subject: Explanation n why improvement work to Grenfell Tower on the LWE hasn't s tarted yet.
	No reference given	{TMO00838190}	Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project newsletter regarding the consultation with residents on the refurbishment works
277	TMO10024763	{TMO10024763}	Letter from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association to David Ward and Siobhan Rumble (TMO) regarding complaints.
	TMO00842276	{TMO00842276}	Exhibit JW/44 - 20 November 2012 Letter from Paul Dunkerton (TMO) to Tunde Awoderu
	TMO10047967	{TMO10047967}	Various complaints submitted to the TMO by Tunde Awoderu between November 2011 and February 2014 and the correspondence related to them
279	TMO00842276	{TMO00842276}	Exhibit JW/44 - 20 November 2012 Letter from Paul Dunkerton (TMO) to Tunde Awoderu

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/30	{IWS00001463}	Exhibit SA/30 - Report of attendance of London Fire Brigade to a primary fire incident dated 22 December 2010.
	RBK00013665	{RBK00013665}	DWF LLP (RBKC's solicitors) letter to Irvings (resident's solicitors) regarding: claim by 156 Grenfell Tower following fire
282	SA/74	{IWS00001331}	Exhibit SA/74 - Leaflet on behalf of GTLA - 'Hidden side of Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project', timeline and delays to refurbishment
283	RYD00082100	{RYD00082100}	E-mail chain re: complaint from flat 156 about damage to venetian blinds
284	SA/100	{IWS00001447}	Exhibit SA/100 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Claire Williams regarding installation of blinds and a request for Rydon to fix the stiff window handle
288	RBK00033163	{RBK00033163}	Email from TMO to RBKC suggesting how to respond to forwarded query from Grenfell leaseholders association re fire alarm, smoke extract and electrical surge.
	RYD00087894	{RYD00087894}	Internal Rydon Email re: enquiries about door entry system and smoke vent system by GTLA
	TMO10008402	{TMO10008402}	Email from Claire Williams to M Smith others CCed regarding Grenfell and smoke venting dated 5 January 2015
290	TMO10048287	{TMO10048287}	Correspondence from Janice Wray to Daniel Wood and David Ward and in cc Councillor Blakeman regarding a Fire Risk Assessment.
	TMO10048303	{TMO10048303}	Emails internal TMO and from GTLA - TMO's response to GTLA email about leaseholders doors letter, consultation and earlier fire.
292	MAX00003154	{MAX00003154}	Emails between KCTMO, Studio E and MF- fire strategy- query re specification for the upgrade to the alarm and smoke extract. LFB requiring replacement of system following fire in GT in 2010.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
293	RBK00002075	{RBK00002075}	Email from GTLA to Catherine Dack, N Bartholomew (KTCMO) discussing Stage 1 Complaint response
294	TMO00840197	{TMO00840197}	email contents, records of telephone conversations, details of informal conversations between the KCTMO and National Grid concerning the gas supply to Grenfell Tower since September 1st 2016. Internal information held by the TMO concerning the gas supply at Grenfell Tower. Written correspondence, minutes of meetings, email contents, , details of informal conversations, between staff members employed by the KCTMO that relate to the gas supply at Grenfell Tower since 1st September 2016. the TMO and any external organisations or companies concerning the gas supply to Grenfell Tower since 1st September 2016. information pertaining to the incident that led to the Grenfell Tower gas supply being turned off to a number of flats on 30th September 2016, information as to why the gas leak had occurred, information held by the TMO as to how they responded to the report of the gas leak and evidence of the subsequent action that the TMO took to respond to the gas being turned off to KCTMO tenants and leaseholders in Grenfell Tower. Information about fire assessment and questions whether the proposed design will compromise the fire worthiness of the block.
	CST00001240	{CST00001240}	Letter from Carl Stokes to Janice Wray (TMO), regarding Grenfell Tower installation of new main gas pipe work".
	TMO10046638	{TMO10046638}	Email chain from Sacha Jevans to Janice Wray, regarding a complaint in relation to the newly installed gas pipe through the staircase of Grenfell.
295	IWS00000500	{IWS00000500}	Exhibit of Shahid Ahmed - SA/6 - sign board refers to - In case of a fire residents should leave
296	TMO10033125	{TMO10033125}	Email from Janice Wray to Robert Black and other TMO Officers regarding concerns raised in email from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders' Association about fire at Grenfell Tower in 2010.
	TMO00840282	{TMO00840282}	Correspondence between Cllr Blakeman and RBKC regarding response to concerns raised by Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association including fire drill at Grenfell and lifts maintenance.
297	TMO10002106	{TMO10002106}	Grenfell Tower Fire Risk Assessment dated 20/11/12



Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
298	TMO10016550	{TMO10016550}	Email chain between Janice Wray [KCTMO] and RBKC building control RE: National Grid works in Grenfell Tower.
	TMO10016469	{TMO10016469}	Email from Robert Black to Janice Wray re Lee Chapman's concerns re health and safety.
300	RBK00013665	{RBK00013665}	DWF LLP (RBKC's solicitors) letter to Irvings (resident's solicitors) regarding: claim by 156 Grenfell Tower following fire
301	SA/30	{IWS00001463}	Exhibit SA/30 - Report of attendance of London Fire Brigade to a primary fire incident dated 22 December 2010.
	RBK00013628	{RBK00013628}	Emails re claim- 156 Grenfell tower- fire- smoke
302	TMO10048221	{TMO10048221}	Emails between Janice Wray (TMO), Colette O'Hara, Spencer Sutcliff (LFB) and others re fire safety at Grenfell Tower following fire on 30.04.10, particularly the smoke control system
303	TMO10048221	{TMO10048221}	Emails between Janice Wray (TMO), Colette O'Hara, Spencer Sutcliff (LFB) and others re fire safety at Grenfell Tower following fire on 30.04.10, particularly the smoke control system
305	TRI000001145	{TRI000001145}	Correspondence: tRIIO and Cadent, re independent investigations
308	TMO10024776	{TMO10024776}	Correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association and Robert Black regarding stage three of complaints process.
309	RBK00002833	{RBK00002833}	Letter from RBKC to Cllr Judith Blakeman regarding Petition Containing 94 Signatories on the Grenfell Tower Power Surge and the Delays in Commencing the Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project
	TMO10026785	{TMO10026785}	Correspondence from Tunde Awoderu (Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association) to TMO Complaints team and in cc Amanda Johnson, Laura Johnson, Councillor Paget, among others regarding a complaint.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
315	SA/116	{IWS00001376}	Exhibit SA/116 - Draft witness statement prepared by GTLA for the Housing Ombudsman raising concerns about health and safety issues, security concerns, lift breakdowns, request for independent inspection and regular fire drill and fire brigade inspection in Grenfell Tower
317	RBK00000060	{RBK00000060}	Exhibit RK/16 - Emails GLTA, Roger Keane, Kitty Mortimer, Peter Maddison, Amanda Johnson and others
318	RBK00003771	{RBK00003771}	Email correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholder Association and Laura Johnson (RBKC) and Cllr Feilding-mellen and Cllr Paget-Brown regarding exposed gas pipe in Grenfell Tower
321	RBK00002823	{RBK00002823}	Correspondence from Janice Wray to Laura Johnson and Jean Daintith regarding the 2010 Grenfell Fire, Exhibit LJ/31
322	SA/47	{IWS00001461}	SA/47 - Correspondence from Robert Black to GTLA expressing his intentions to create a working relationship with the GTLA.
324	RBK00002137	{RBK00002137}	Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Foreman and others regarding Loss of Water at GT and Power Surge
325	TMO10016426	{TMO10016426}	Email from Robert Black to Judith Blakeman re gas pipes
326	RBK00033167	{RBK00033167}	Correspondence between Catherine Dack and Laura Johnson regarding a Stage 2 response to complaints from Grenfell Leaseholder's Association.
	TMO10017017	{TMO10017017}	Email from Catherine Dack to Robert Black and others re GTLA complaint response moving to stage 2
327	SA/103	{IWS00001343}	Exhibit SA/103 - Email chain dated 24 October 2016 between Shahid Ahmed & Millicent Williams requesting the 'Tenant Handbook' and KCTMO unable to provide a copy

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/104	{IWS00001503}	Exhibit SA/104 - Email chain dated 23 November 2016 between Shahid Ahmed, Cllr Blakeman & Millicent Williams requesting the 'Tenant Handbook' and KCTMO unable to provide a copy
328	RBK00000181	{RBK00000181}	Bundle of documents linked to Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association complaint to RBKC about KCTMO, National Grid works in tower and concerns about safety. includes petition signed by 96 residents.
	SA/129	{IWS00001391}	Exhibit SA/129 - Email between GTLA, Robert Black & Ciara McGarry confirming receipt of bundle
329	TMO10037439	{TMO10037439}	GT Leaseholder Association letter to TMO highlighting various concerns including fire safety.
331	SA/130	{IWS00001380}	Exhibit SA/130 - Email chain dated 31 May 2017 between GTLA, Cllr Feilding-Mellen & Rebecca Linsley confirming Councillor has received the bundle
	RBK00005879	{RBK00005879}	Email from Laura Johnson to SAcha Jevans and Robert Black re GTLA complaint of wanting security/concierge.
332	SA/95	{IWS00001456}	Exhibit SA/95 - Email chain dated 6 January 2015 between GTLA & Cllr Feilding-Mellen regarding the delay in starting the Grenfell Tower regeneration project
333	RBK00002728	{RBK00002728}	Exhibit LJ/26 - Attachment 1"o LJ125. Titled "Aduweru Oct 16." Response to email from GTLA.
	RBK00000097	{RBK00000097}	Correspondence between Cllr Rock Feilding-Mellen and Councillor Palmer regarding a complaint about the Grenfell Regeneration Project.
	SA/95	{IWS00001456}	Exhibit SA/95 - Email chain dated 6 January 2015 between GTLA & Cllr Feilding-Mellen regarding the delay in starting the Grenfell Tower regeneration project
334	SA/72	{IWS00001356}	Exhibit SA/72 - Email dated 29 May 2013 from Cllr. Blakeman to Robert Black about the loss of electrical facility at Grenfell Tower and for the TMO to take immediate steps to address the matters and accept liability.

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
336	TMO10016490	{TMO10016490}	Email from Sacha Jevans to Grenfell Leasehold Association re their concerns on health and safety.
339	SA/46	{IWS00001474}	Exhibit SA/46 - Email chain dated 14 March 2012 between GTLA, Robert Black & Siobhan Rumble regarding issues and concerns about Grenfell Tower including the replacement of the windows and the heating system posing a health and safety concern
340	TMO10024763	{TMO10024763}	Letter from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association to David Ward and Siobhan Rumble (TMO) regarding complaints.
341	RBK00003727	{RBK00003727}	Emails between KCTMO and Tunde Awoderu (GTLA) re GTLA's complaints about letter to leaseholders re replacing their doors and earlier fire at GT
342	RBK00002270	{RBK00002270}	Exhibit RFM/71, Exhibit LJ/53 - Petition by Residents of Grenfell Tower at Lancaster West Estate, 16 July 2013
	TMO10024747	{TMO10024747}	Correspondence between S. Ahmed, Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association, and Jannie Pretorius, TMO regarding a complaint.
343	TMO10024763	{TMO10024763}	Letter from Grenfell Tower Leaseholders Association to David Ward and Siobhan Rumble (TMO) regarding complaints.
	TMO00837515	{TMO00837515}	Letter from the Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association and the residents of Grenfell Tower to Mr Paul Dunkerton (Project Manager), Ms Siobhan Rumble (Area Manager of Lancaster West Estate) and others regarding Window Replacement at Grenfell Tower.
345	TMO10046638	{TMO10046638}	Email chain from Sacha Jevans to Janice Wray, regarding a complaint in relation to the newly installed gas pipe through the staircase of Grenfell.
346	RBK00003302	{RBK00003302}	Correspondence from Robert Shaw to Cllr Feilding-Mellen, Jon Morcom and Laura Johnson regarding the support offered to a former leaseholder of Grenfell Tower following the fire

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
349	RBK00002075	{RBK00002075}	Email from GTLA to Catherine Dack, N Bartholomew (KTCMO) discussing Stage 1 Complaint response
350	SA/103	{IWS00001343}	Exhibit SA/103 - Email chain dated 24 October 2016 between Shahid Ahmed & Millicent Williams requesting the 'Tenant Handbook' and KCTMO unable to provide a copy
	SA/104	{IWS00001503}	Exhibit SA/104 - Email chain dated 23 November 2016 between Shahid Ahmed, Cllr Blakeman & Millicent Williams requesting the 'Tenant Handbook' and KCTMO unable to provide a copy
352	SA/93	{IWS00001382}	Exhibit SA/93 - Email chain dated 12 February 2013 between GTLA, Cllr Blakeman & RBKC re request for a copy of the investigative report by Zurich in relation to power surges
360	RBK00000186	{RBK00000186}	Email from Tim Davis (RBKC) to Richard Buckley (LBHF) forwarding email from the Grenfell Tower Leaseholders' Association to RBKC and TMO
361	RBK00003302	{RBK00003302}	Correspondence from Robert Shaw to Cllr Feilding-Mellen, Jon Morcom and Laura Johnson regarding the support offered to a former leaseholder of Grenfell Tower following the fire
	RBK00002646	{RBK00002646}	Email chain between a Grenfell resident, RBKC and the TMO in relation to being contacted after the fire in respect of rehousing
	RBK00003509	{RBK00003509}	Email chain between RBKC and a resident re urgent re-housing
362	RBK00003302	{RBK00003302}	Correspondence from Robert Shaw to Cllr Feilding-Mellen, Jon Morcom and Laura Johnson regarding the support offered to a former leaseholder of Grenfell Tower following the fire
363	RBK00003302	{RBK00003302}	Correspondence from Robert Shaw to Cllr Feilding-Mellen, Jon Morcom and Laura Johnson regarding the support offered to a former leaseholder of Grenfell Tower following the fire
	RBK00002623	{RBK00002623}	Email chain between RBKC, Councillors and the TMO following a complaint from a Grenfell Tower resident re rehousing issues and designated Family Liaison Officer

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
367	SA/137A	{IWS00001400}	Exhibit SA/137A - Email chain dated 29 June 2017 between Shahid Ahmed & RBKC expressing his concern about the lack of service for re-housing after the fire on 14 June 2017 and the condition of accommodation offered
	SA/139A	{IWS00001418}	Exhibit SA/139A - Email chain dated 6 July 2017 between Jeremy Corbyn & Shahid Ahmed in relation to Shahid Ahmed's concern about the lack of service for re-housing after the fire on 14 June 2017 and the condition of accommodation offered
370	SA/138	{IWS00001473}	Exhibit SA/138 -Email dated 4 July 2017 from GTLA to Cllr. Campbell expressing how the fire has impacted the leaseholder's capital asset and requesting a fair compensation without delay for alternative accomodation
	SA/139	{IWS00001485}	Exhibit SA/139 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to Mayor of London requesting him to visit the survivors and those impacted from the Grenfell Tower fire
371	SA/140	{IWS00001309}	Exhibit SA/140 - Email chain dated 10 July 2017 between Shahid Ahmed & Cllr Blakeman regarding the poor treatment he received from RBKC and not being allocated a family liaison officer
372	SA/144	{IWS00001352}	Exhibit SA/144 - Email dated 30 July 2017 from Shahid Ahmed to GTLA members, forwarding an email link to a Guardian news article about 'safety concerns raised by Grenfell tower residents in 2012'
373	RBK00033318	{RBK00033318}	Correspondence between Grenfell Tower Leaseholders' Association and Daniel Moylan, Jane Everton and Charlie Chappell regarding a serous health and safety concern and fire at Grenfell Tower.
	RBK00003690	{RBK00003690}	Email from Cllr Lasharie forwarding email from Lee Johnson (Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association) regarding Serious Health and Safety Concern at Grenfell Towe

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
374	SA/146	{IWS00001405}	Exhibit SA/146 - Email dated 3 August 2017 from GTLA to Grenfell Tower Inquiry explaining his concerns about health and safety and fire safety before and after the Grenfell Tower fire and requesting for maximum information to be released in the interim report
	SA/149	{IWS00001455}	Exhibit SA/149 - Email chain dated 14 September 2017 between Shahid Ahmed & Grenfell Tower Inquiry the application and confirmation of his CP status
376	SA/154	{IWS00001443}	Exhibit SA/154 - Email dated 11 October 2017 from Shahid Ahmed to Cllr. Campbell, Taylor Smith, MP Sajid Javid and MP Alok Sharma - 'Our painful journey from Grenfell Towering Inferno to Temporary Accommodation'
378	SA/173	{IWS00001481}	Exhibit SA/173 - Email chain dated 17 May 2018 between Shahid Ahmed & Chris Scott about the water pressure, rotten front door and windows, pest control, noise nuisance and photos of front door and meter
	SA/165	{IWS00001414}	Exhibit SA/165 - Email chain dated 27 March 2018 between Shahid Ahmed, Steven Hewitt, Merleen Allen, Paul Mitchell, Chris Scott, Nick Austin, Tiffany Lymn regarding noise nuisance, living health conditions and request for alternative accommodation
379	SA/178	{IWS00001369}	Exhibit SA/178 - Email chain dated 14 September 2018 from Shahid Ahmed to Steven Hewitt & Judith Reid about rats running around living room and lack of electricity supply, attaching photos of rats and Andrew Brookes from Anthony Gold Solicitors offering to write a letter to Dexters and RBKC on behalf of Shahid Ahmed
380	SA/181	{IWS00001411}	Exhibit SA/181 - Email chain dated 24 January 2018 between Shahid Ahmed & Carmelo Herrera-Garcia about no heating in the flat with attached photo and Judith Reid confirming that Master Fix has been instructed to contact Shahid Ahmed
	SA/182	{IWS00001371}	Exhibit SA/182 - Email chain dated 8 February 2019 between Shahid Ahmed, Judith Reid, Carmelo Herrera-Garcia, Chris Scott regarding heating problems, pest control, damp and mould, health conditions and no change in noise nuisance

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/183	{IWS00001410}	Exhibit SA/183 - Email chain dated 16 February 2019 between Shahid Ahmed, Carmelo Herrera-Garcia and Chris Scott regarding the repairs carried out in the property and noise nuisance affecting the wellbeing of Shahid Ahmed and his family
381	SA/185	{IWS00001346}	Exhibit SA/185 - Email chain dated 25 February 2019 between Shahid Ahmed, Carmelo Herrera-Garcia and Chris Scott regarding the lack of consideration from RBKC & Dexters about the noise nuisance issue
	SA/190	{IWS00001470}	Exhibit SA/190 - Email chain dated 25 April 2019 between Shahid Ahmed & Tiffany Lymn regarding the noise nuisance complaint and the lack of response to complaint
	SA/191	{IWS00001395}	Exhibit SA/191 - Email chain dated 16 May 2019 between Shahid Ahmed & Tiffany Lymn regarding the noise nuisance complaint and for a visit to be arranged to resolve the issue.
<b>Documents provided as exhibits to Shahid Ahmed's Phase 2 Witness Statement but not referred to within</b>			
	SA/1	{IWS00001322}	Exhibit SA/1 - Land registry copy of Flat 156
	SA/12	{IWS00001387}	Exhibit SA/12 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to GLTA, forwarding a letter to KCTMO regarding the future of Grenfell Tower
	SA/15	{IWS00001403}	Exhibit SA/15 - Email from Shantilal Patel to GTLA attaching photos of the Grenfell Tower entrance which needs to be revarnished
	SA/18	{IWS00001475}	Exhibit SA/18 - Letter from Shahid Ahmed to KCTMO regarding a complaint aboutt smelly rubbish left on Floor 15 and dirty floors in Grenfell Tower
	SA/19	{IWS00001310}	Exhibit SA/19 - Letter from GTLA to Anthony Parkes regarding heating and meter readers in the flats of Grenfell Tower
	SA/20	{IWS00001363}	Exhibit SA/20 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to Keith Mott regarding a correction on a letter



Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/22	{IWS00001367}	Exhibit SA/22 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to GTLA reminding them of a meeting on 14 October 2010
	SA/28	{IWS00001454}	Exhibit SA/28 - letter from Janice Jones to Shahid Ahmed responding to the complaint about the rubbish being dumped on the landing of Floor 15
	SA/29	{IWS00001379}	Exhibit SA/29 - Letter from Shahid Ahmed to Janice Jones regarding smelly rubbish left on Floor 15 and dirty floors in Grenfell tower
	SA/31	{IWS00001318}	Exhibit SA/31 - Photographs of rubbish left in communal areas
	SA/32	{IWS00001431}	Exhibit SA/32 - Email between Shahid Ahmed to Maria Memoli regarding the investigation report in to the complaints handled by the TMO and Shahid Ahmed sharing his experience of complaints and treatment by the TMO
	SA/33	{IWS00001423}	Exhibit SA/33 - Email from Eddie Daffarn to Sir Malcolm MP regarding planning aid final representation to Council for developments on Lancaster West Estate
	SA/34	{IWS00001364}	Exhibit SA/34 - Email between Derek Myers & Cllr Blakeman regarding disclaiming the responsibility for the Kensington Academy development as it is not a Council project but a government project with a third party sponsor
	SA/35	{IWS00001488}	Exhibit SA/35 - Email chain dated 15 June 2011 between Edward Daffarn, GTLA & KCTMO regarding the issues related to cleaning and the locks of the windows in Grenfell Tower
	SA/36	{IWS00001342}	Exhibit SA/36 - Emails from Shahid Ahmed to Adelola Dairo regarding anti social behaviour and cleaning of the windows in Grenfell Tower
	SA/38	{IWS00001435}	Exhibit SA/38 - Email from Laura Johnson to residents inviting them to the KALC Residents Forum meeting on 28 September 2011
	SA/40	{IWS00001349}	Exhibit SA/40 - KALC Residents' Forum members contact details

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/41	{IWS00001494}	Exhibit SA/41 - List of dates for KALC Residents' Forum meetings
	SA/42	{IWS00001359}	Exhibit SA/42 - Email chain dated 25 October 2011 between Edward Daffarn & Adelola Dairo regarding local stakeholders who wish to meet as a sub group to address general housing issues and meeting arranged for 1 November 2011 at 6.30pm
	SA/48	{IWS00001506}	Exhibit SA/48 - List of Grenfell Tower call outs from 30/06/11 to 06/12/11 for lift repairs and costs
	SA/49	{IWS00001493}	Exhibit SA/49 - Major works final account summary statement & Final Account of Lift refurbishment works by Butler & Young Lift Consultants
	SA/50	{IWS00001501}	Exhibit SA/50 - Email from Tunde Awoderu to Mave Mcavock requesting to join GTLA and to donate and raise funding GTLA
	SA/51	{IWS00001472}	Exhibit SA/51 - Email chain between GTLA & Notting Hill Housing regarding a request for Notting Hill Housing to donate and raise funding for GTLA
	SA/52	{IWS00001314}	Exhibit SA/52 - Emails from Planning Aid for London to GTLA regarding a draft representation for planning application for the KALC project
	SA/54	{IWS00001344}	Exhibit SA/54 - Email between GTLA & Notting Hill Housing regarding the outcome of a meeting on 8 August 2012
	SA/56	{IWS00001466}	Exhibit SA/56 - Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Blakeman to KCTMO regarding no running water at Grenfell Tower at the weekend, a request for a report on the water issue and the inappropriateness of telling residents to contact Thames Water in such instances
	SA/57	{IWS00001417}	Exhibit SA/57 - Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Blakeman & Edward Daffarn regarding the intention of requesting a public meeting to discuss the issues on Lancaster West Estate and Cllr Blakeman expressing her willingness to set up meeting but not for public

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/59	{IWS00001438}	Exhibit SA/59 - Email from Tunde Awoderu to Capita Symonds requesting a copy of the fire risk assessment on Grenfell Tower
	SA/60	{IWS00001378}	Exhibit SA/60 - Email chain between GTLA & Paul Dunkerton regarding an explanation on the delay of the improvement works to Grenfell Tower
	SA/61	{IWS00001433}	Exhibit SA/61 - Email chain between Grenfell Action Group, GTLA & Paul Dunkerton regarding planning application for the refurbishment works on Grenfell Tower
	SA/62	{IWS00001465}	Exhibit SA/62 - Email from GTLA to Tunde Awoderu regarding a letter 'The Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project must start now in tandem with Kensington Academy Leisure Centre as promised not another update through newsletter' and copies to be printed and distributed
	SA/64	{IWS00001396}	Exhibit SA/64 - Email from GTLA to Capita Symonds regarding a request for a report for Grenfell Tower and Capita Symonds unable to locate a copy
	SA/65	{IWS00001500}	Exhibit SA/65 - Email from Cllr Blakeman to Tunde Awoderu requesting to have off-the-record discussion about Grenfell Tower regeneration project
	SA/66	{IWS00001370}	Exhibit SA/66 - Email from Cllr Blakeman to Tunde Awoderu regarding an offer to have an off-the-record discussion about Grenfell Tower regeneration project
	SA/67	{IWS00001424}	Exhibit SA/67 - Leaflet sent from GTLA to Tunde Awoderu - 'Kensington Academy Leisure Centre project has been underway for seven months old and progress is speedy, but no news on the eyesore Grenfell Tower and its Regeneration Project'
	SA/71	{IWS00001421}	Exhibit SA/71 - Email chain between GTLA & Cllr Blakeman regarding severe power surges in Grenfell Tower, RGE to provide an update on the issue and TMO to visit residents to take details of the damaged items

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/76	{IWS00001406}	Exhibit SA/76 - Email chain between GTLA & Tom Silverlock requesting the cause of the power surges and confirmation that the power surges had nothing to do with works carried out by UK Power Networks
	SA/78	{IWS00001487}	Exhibit SA/78 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & RGE Services regarding a request for the list and nature of the electrical installation in Flat 156 following the Electrical Testing Programme 2013/2014
	SA/80	{IWS00001478}	Exhibit SA/80 - Email chain between GTLA & Cllr. Fielding-Mellen regarding a bundle delivered and received in relation to the Grenfell Tower regeneration and power surges
	SA/81	{IWS00001320}	Exhibit SA/81 - Email chain between GTLA & Cllr Blakeman regarding the power surges in May 2013, the length of time for RBKC to respond to the petition and the delay in the regeneration project
	SA/83	{IWS00001336}	Exhibit SA/83 - Email chain between Cllr Blakeman & GTLA regarding a request for the final report on the power surges
	SA/86	{IWS00001394}	Exhibit SA/86 - Email chain between GTLA, Laura Johnson and Amanda Johnson regarding the poor standard of service from LWEMB and actions to take to address concerns about the LWEMB
	SA/87	{IWS00001491}	Exhibit SA/87 - Email from Cllr Blakeman to GTLA forwarding the letter from Laura Johnson regarding the complaints about the power surges and the delay in the regeneration project and the responsibility of the organisers of the petition to circulate the letter
	SA/92	{IWS00001492}	Exhibit SA/92 - Email chain dated 2 February 2014 between GTLA & KCTMO regarding security at Grenfell Tower and GTLA's lack of trust in the neighbourhood manager of Lancaster West Estate
	SA/94	{IWS00001321}	Exhibit SA/94 - Photographs attached to 'Grenfell Tower regeneration project must start now' email of KALC and Grenfell Tower

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/98	{IWS00001407}	Exhibit SA/98 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to Lynda Prentice requesting a confirmation of when Rydon are are planning signing off the internal work and final check of Flat 156
	SA/99	{IWS00001505}	Exhibit SA/99 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & KCTMO regarding the broken chute on Floor 18, the order for the broken chute was raised for wrong floor and Repairs Direct will rectify in due course
	SA/101	{IWS00001392}	Exhibit SA/101 - Photos of dumped rubbish on 18th floor
	SA/105	{IWS00001323}	Exhibit SA/105 Letter from Nicola Bartholomew to all residents of Grenfell Tower regarding a suspect arrested in relation to stabbing on 23 September 2016 at the main entrance
	SA/106	{IWS00001329}	Exhibit SA/106 - Email from Tunde Awoderu to Nicola Bartholomew regarding the damaged main entrance door and broken glass. Email chain between Lee Chapman, Naomi Li and Shahid Ahmed regarding hot water supply turned off and KCTMO's lack of service to resolve the issue
	SA/107	{IWS00001375}	Exhibit SA/107 - Photo of open door attached to an email sent from GTLA to Robert Black
	SA/108	{IWS00001499}	Exhibit SA/108 - Email between GTLA regarding the lifts malfunctioning at Grenfell Tower, replacement of the lifts in near future and the financial implication for leaseholders
	SA/109	{IWS00001502}	Exhibit SA/109 - Email from Tunde Awoderu (GTLA) to Clare Dewing (local stake holder) forwarding emails sent to KCTMO in relation to issues and concerns to protect the wellbeing for the residents of Grenfell Tower
	SA/112	{IWS00001362}	Exhibit SA/112 - Photo of lift 'cable fault' notice board
	SA/113	{IWS00001334}	Exhibit SA/113 - Photos of door removed from main entrance to Grenfell Tower

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/114	{IWS00001340}	Exhibit SA/114 - Email chain between GTLA, Cllr Mason & Cllr Blakeman regarding a request for contact details and email address of fire safety inspection officer for North Kensington cover Grenfell Tower
	SA/117	{IWS00001317}	Exhibit SA/117 - Email chain between Lee Chapman & Laura Johnson regarding health and safety concerns about the main gas pipe installed in the stairwell
	SA/118	{IWS00001482}	Exhibit SA/118 - Email from GTLA to Tunde Awoderu attaching the summary list of health and safety concerns prepared by GTLA
	SA/119	{IWS00001476}	Exhibit SA/119 - Summary list of health and safety concerns prepared by GTLA
	SA/122	{IWS00001373}	Exhibit SA/122 - Photos of exposed gas pipes attached to a GTLA email sent to Laura Johnson and Sacha Jevans
	SA/123	{IWS00001477}	Exhibit SA/123 - Email chain between Lee Chapman, Victoria Borwick, John Sweeney & Cllr Blakeman regarding the behaviour of National Grid in relation to the gas pipes, anti-social behaviour, lift breakdowns and noise nuisance
	SA/124	{IWS00001345}	Exhibit SA/124 - Email chain between GTLA & John Sweeney regarding the concerns about the gas pipes in the stairwell and reasons suggested for the gas pipe relocation
	SA/125	{IWS00001385}	Exhibit SA/125 - Email from Anthony Cheney to Shahid Ahmed regarding the National Grid works for the gas supply in Grenfell Tower and National Grid wanting to carry out a survey in the flats
	SA/132	{IWS00001338}	Exhibit SA/132 - Letter from KCTMO to all residents of Grenfell Tower regarding proposed security/ concierge service in response to a request from GTLA and a consultation feedback form
	SA/134	{IWS00001374}	Exhibit SA/134 - Image of video and video link filmed by someone (unknown to Shahid Ahmed) on the night of the fire

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/135	{IWS00001471}	Exhibit SA/135 - Email between Shahid Ahmed & Lee Chapman asking if Shahid Ahmed is safe after evacuating Grenfell Tower during the fire
	SA/136	{IWS00001398}	Exhibit SA/136 - Correspondence from Francis O'Connor to KCTMO Company Secretary making a FOI request for a copy of a report by Peter West on the serious failures of the emergency lighting system in the staircase of Grenfell Tower
	SA/137	{IWS00001330}	Exhibit SA/137 - Letter from the Department for Communities & Local Government Secretary to Local Authority and Housing Association CEOs regarding safety checks following the Grenfell tower fire
	SA/141	{IWS00001347}	Exhibit SA/141 - Email from Francis O'Connor to KCTMO Company Secretary chasing for a Freedom of Information request previously submitted on 15 June 2017
	SA/142	{IWS00001426}	Exhibit SA/142 - Email from Sinead McQuillan to Francis O'Connor re unable to make disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
	SA/143	{IWS00001449}	Exhibit SA/143 - Email from Francis O'Connor to Casework (Information Commissioner) raising a complaint about KCTMO's refusal of disclosure for a Freedom of Information request and forwarding an email from KCTMO of the refusal
	SA/145	{IWS00001377}	Exhibit SA/145 - Email chain between GTLA regarding a request for a copy of a s20 notice served by KCTMO in relation to internal communal work 2017/2018 and leaseholders charged around £986.00
	SA/147	{IWS00001422}	Exhibit SA/147 - Email from Shahid Ahmed (GTLA) to Grenfell Tower Inquiry regarding the proposed terms of reference for the inquiry
	SA/148	{IWS00001393}	Exhibit SA/148 - Notes of an informal meeting of the Housing and Property Scrutiny Committee held at Kensington Hall at 2pm on Wednesday 23 August 2017

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/150	{IWS00001365}	Exhibit SA/150 - Email between Shahid Ahmed & Department for Communities and Local Government regarding a bundle delivered and received
	SA/151	{IWS00001458}	Exhibit SA/151 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Irvings Law regarding a letter from DWF and LFB report
	SA/152	{IWS00001419}	Exhibit SA/152 - Emails from Shahid Ahmed to David Hollingsworth (Charity Commission) requesting a list of charitable organisations, audited accounts and how much was raised after the Grenfell Tower fire
	SA/155	{IWS00001355}	Exhibit SA/155 - Email between Shahid Ahmed & Tony Hutchinson regarding a bundle delivered to and received by RBKC
	SA/156	{IWS00001446}	Exhibit SA/156 - Email between Shahid Ahmed & Department for Communities and Local Government regarding a bundle delivered and received
	SA/157	{IWS00001341}	Exhibit SA/157 - Email between Shahid Ahmed & David Holmes (Family Action Chief Executive) regarding a request for the list of charitable organisations and the distribution of funding after the Grenfell Tower fire
	SA/158	{IWS00001348}	Exhibit SA/158 - Letter from Grenfell Tower Inquiry to all Core Participants regarding the procedural hearing from 11 to 12 December 2017
	SA/159	{IWS00001313}	Exhibit SA/159 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed, RBKC & Hamptons regarding the poor state of temporary accommodation after the fire
	SA/160	{IWS00001389}	Exhibit SA/160 - Email between GTLA & Barry Quirk regarding the refurbishment at the Lancaster West Estate after the Grenfell Tower fire
	SA/162	{IWS00001437}	Exhibit SA/162 - Email chain between GTLA & Cllr Blakeman and email to Barry Quirk & Doug Goldring regarding the tenants handbook and treatment received by the residents from the KCTMO



Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/163	{IWS00001413}	Exhibit SA/163 - Emails from Cllr Blakeman to GTLA regarding the minutes of the Housing & Property Scrutiny Committee relating to the power surges and a copy of a speech on the insurance motion
	SA/164	{IWS00001339}	Exhibit SA/164 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Family Mosaic regarding a meeting with a key worker
	SA/166	{IWS00001325}	Exhibit SA/166 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Westminster Council regarding noise and nuisance during temporary accommodation and request for the issue to be resolved
	SA/167	{IWS00001328}	Exhibit SA/167 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to RBKC regarding why RBKC never allocated care and support worker for him and his family
	SA/168	{IWS00001479}	Exhibit SA/168 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Chris Scott regarding electrical supply shut down and not having a peaceful home to live in whether temporary or permanent since the fire
	SA/169	{IWS00001368}	Exhibit SA/169 - Photo of fire alarm attached to an email sent on 27 April 2018
	SA/170	{IWS00001498}	Exhibit SA/170 - Letter from Octavia Housing to Shahid Ahmed regarding anti-social behaviour, vandalism to communal wall, CCTV now in operation at 2 Hermitage Street
	SA/171	{IWS00001450}	Exhibit SA/171 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to Steven Hewitt regarding the heating and hot water malfunctioning, rubbish outside front door and photo of the meter at the temporary accommodation
	SA/172	{IWS00001388}	Exhibit SA/172 - Email chain dated 1 May 2018 between Shahid Ahmed & RBKC Insurance regarding leaseholder should be able to claim interim payment from the Council for contents and other losses

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/174	{IWS00001490}	Exhibit SA/174 - Letter Dominic Raab MP to Shahid Ahmed encouraging to Shahid Ahmed to share information and evidence with Inquiry and the council offering their support for leaseholders to live locally in a property of a similar size
	SA/175	{IWS00001467}	Exhibit SA/175 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Cllr Blakeman regarding the lack of recognition Shahid Ahmed received from Councillors at the GTI hearing at the Millennium Gloucester Hotel
	SA/176	{IWS00001428}	Exhibit SA/176 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Cllr Blakeman regarding Shahid Ahmed's request for the Head of Labour Councillor at RBKC and his concerns about Cllr Robert Atkinson
	SA/177	{IWS00001460}	Exhibit SA/177 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Cllr Blakeman regarding the lack of support Shahid Ahmed received from the KCTMO/RBKC after the fire and Cllr Blakeman agreeing to advocate on his behalf to discuss the specific needs and concerns
	SA/179	{IWS00001483}	Exhibit SA/179 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Emma Dent Coad MP regarding the rats in temporary accommodation
	SA/180	{IWS00001439}	Exhibit SA/180 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to Carmelo Herrera-Garcia and Sheila Durr regarding mice at temporary accommodation
	SA/184	{IWS00001357}	Exhibit SA/184 - Email between Shahid Ahmed & Carmelo Herrera-Garcia regarding noise nuisance in the early hours of the morning from the flat above during temporary accommodation
	SA/186	{IWS00001427}	Exhibit SA/186 - Email chain between Shahid Ahmed & Steven Hewitt (Dexters) regarding the noise nuisance and disturbance coming from the flat above, affecting Shahid Ahmed and his wife's sleep and health
	SA/187	{IWS00001319}	Exhibit SA/187 - Email from Shahid Ahmed to Carmelo Herrera-Garcia & Chris Scott regarding noise disturbance from flat upstairs in temporary accommodation

Paragraph Number	Witness Reference	Inquiry URN	Description
	SA/188	{IWS00001451}	Exhibit SA/188 - Email chain between Carmelo Herrera-Garcia, Stephen Hewitt, Sheila Durr & Shahid Ahmed regarding a meeting resident of Flat 3 in relation to the noise nuisance and Shahid Ahmed still suffering from noise nuisance
	SA/189	{IWS00001457}	Exhibit SA/189 - Email chain between Carmelo Herrera-Garcia & Steven Hewitt regarding the possibility of Shahid Ahmed meeting the resident of Flat 3 in relation to the noise nuisance